From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments - Logan Square Aluminum Supply, Inc.
Date: Friday, February 17, 2023 7:32:58 AM

Respondent: Logan Square Aluminum Supply, Inc.
Case Docket Number: TSCA-05-2023-0001

Dear Regional Hearing Clerk, Region 5, Ms. Christina Saldivar, and Ms. Mary McAuliffe,

As required by paragraph 84 of the Consent Decree and Final Order in the matter of Logan
Square Aluminum Supply, Inc. et al., Case Docket Number TSCA-05-2023-0001, this message is being
provided to document payment of the $400,000 civil penalty in this matter. Below is the Pay.gov
Payment Confirmation documenting the payment of the civil penalty. Because the civil penalty was
paid within the thirty day deadline, this payment is timely pursuant to the terms of the Consent
Decree and Final Order.

If you have questions or require additional information, please contact me.

Take care.
Mike Scanlon
Counsel for Logan Square Aluminum Supply, Inc.

Michael T. Scanlon | Partner

Barnes & Thornburg LLP

11 South Meridian Street, Indianapolis, IN 46204-3535

Direct: (317) 231-7387 | Mobile: (317) 341-0076 | Fax: (317) 231-7433

Atlanta | Chicago | Dallas | Delaware | Indiana | Los Angeles | Michigan | Minneapolis | Ohio |
Washington, D.C.

rrom: I

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 4:50 PM
To: Scanlon, Michael <Michael.Scanlon@btlaw.com>

cc I

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Fw: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

- Today we scheduled the payment of the $400,000 Civil Penalty. The Payment Date is
February 17, 2023. Confirmation of the payment is below. Please send the notice of the
payment to the EPA as required in Section 84 of the Consent Agreement And Final Order.



From: notification@pay.gov <notification@pay.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 3:27 PM
To: N

Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

H An official email of the United States government

|

Your payment has been submitted to the designated government agency
through Pay.gov and the details are below. Please note that this is just a
confirmation of transaction submission. To confirm that the payment
processed as expected, you may refer to your bank statement on the
scheduled payment date. If you have any questions or wish to cancel this
payment, you will need to contact the agency you paid at your earliest
convenience.

Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID: I
Agency Tracking ID: | EGTEGEGEGEG

Account Holder Name: Logan Square Aluminum Supply, Inc.
Transaction Type: ACH Debit

Transaction Amount: $400,000.00

Payment Date: 02/17/2023



Routing Number:
Account Number:
Transaction Date: 02/16/2023 04:27:46 PM EST

Total Payments Scheduled: 1
Frequency: OneTime

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

Bl is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of
the Fiscal Service

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to
report this email as spam.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are

for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute
or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received
this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
promptly delete this message and its attachments from your

computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product
privilege by the transmission of this message.





